
Good afternoon Jack,

The New South Wales Rural Fire Service (NSW RFS) has reviewed the Response to Submissions (RTS) for the Dunmore Lakes Sand Extraction Project - Modification 2 (DA 195-8-2004 MOD 2) and notes that Boral has agreed to incorporate all bush fire protection measures outlined in our response dated 30 May 2019 as conditions of consent. As such, the NSW RFS is satisfied that the RTS has adequately addressed our previous advice.

Kind regards,

Brad



Bradley Bourke

**Development Assessment & Planning Officer, Planning & Environment Services
(South)**

NSW RURAL FIRE SERVICE

PO Box 35, Batemans Bay NSW 2536

E pes@rfs.nsw.gov.au

www.rfs.nsw.gov.au | www.facebook.com/nswrfs |

www.twitter.com/nswrfs

PREPARE. ACT. SURVIVE.
